
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the River and Trails Task Force Committee of 
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as 
indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


Meeting of the:  


Date /Time:  


Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
 
CC: 


AD HOC WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE 
 
Monday, January 25, 2021 at 8:00 am   
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/778960165  
 
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (872) 240-3311  
 
Access Code: 778-960-165  
 
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first 
meeting starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/778960165 
 


 
 
Bob Diebel, Jamie Patrick, Mark Landgraf, Brandon Holstein, Matt 
Dregne, Regina Hirsch, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, Gary Schutte, Pete 
Manley, Parks and Recreation Director Dan Glynn 


 
Tim Swadley, Leadership Team, Stoughton Newspapers, Sarah 
Monette, Judi Krebs, Council Members, Gary Lacy, Rich Albright, Dan 
Williams 


 
  


  


Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order 
 
2   Approval of the October 19, 2020 Minutes  
 
3   Public Comment Period 


• If you would like to speak during the public comment period, 
please fill out the form and submit it by 7:30 am on January 25, 
2021, http://speak.cityofstoughton.com     


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/778960165

tel:+18722403311,,778960165

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/778960165

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





4   Communications   
   Municipal Dam Program Grant  
   Cultural Resources Investigation Report  
   Hydraulic Modeling  
     
Item #   OLD BUSINESS      
5 Phase I Preliminary Design Review – Trail & Pedestrian Bridge 


(Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
Item #   NEW BUSINESS 
6 Yahara River Water Quality – Emily Stanley (Discussion) 
 
7   Future Agenda Items    
      
   ADJOURNMENT 








  WISCONSIN OFFICE 
  8669 North Deerwood Drive 
  Milwaukee, WI 53209 
   P: (414) 446-4121 | F: (414) 446-4325 


OTHER LOCATIONS     
Alexandria, VA (703) 354-9737   Columbus, OH (614) 549-6190   Dexter, MI (517) 788-3550   Gainesville, FL (352) 372-2633    
Littleton, MA (978) 793-2579   Minneapolis, MN (612) 597-1589   Ogden, UT (801) 394-0013   Tarboro, NC (252) 641-1444    


Traverse City, MI (517) 262-3376   West Chester, PA (610) 436-9000     
 


commonwealthheritagegroup.com 


 
January 20, 2021 
W-1923/WR-1841 


 
Dan Glynn, CPRP 
Parks and Recreation Director 
City of Stoughton, WI 
 
RE: Cultural Resources Investigations  


Lower Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge Project 
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 
Dear Mr. Glynn, 
 
On December 11, 2020, Commonwealth Heritage Group, Inc. (Commonwealth) conducted cultural resources 
investigations on behalf of the Stoughton Department of Parks and Recreation for the proposed Lower Yahara 
River Trail Pedestrian Bridge Project (Project) in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin. It is 
Commonwealth's understanding that the City of Stoughton will be awarded a Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources (WDNR) Land Water Conservation Fund Grant (LWCFG) for the Project. As a condition 
of the LWCFG award, grant recipients are required to conduct cultural resources investigations pursuant to 
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) and its implementing regulations. The City of 
Stoughton contracted with Commonwealth to identify and assess historic properties and archaeological sites 
coincident with areas of potential ground disturbance associated with the Project. 
 
As currently designed, the Project will consist of the construction of a pedestrian bridge over the Yahara 
River in the City of Stoughton. The bridge will connect Mandt Park on the south side of the river with a 
proposed regional trail on the north bank. The Area of Potential Effects (APE) for the Project was defined to 
include areas of potential ground disturbance at the abutments of the proposed pedestrian bridge, which are 
anticipated to encompass less than 1 acre (ac) (0.4 hectare [ha]). Due to the lack of buildings within the 
Project APE, an architectural/history survey was not conducted, and the cultural resource investigations 
were limited to archaeological survey.   
 
Archaeological investigations for the Project consisted of background research and field investigations. These 
investigations were conducted in accordance with the standards promulgated in the Guide for Public 
Archaeology in Wisconsin (Dudzik, et al. 2012) and were consistent with the requirements of Section 106 of 
the NHPA. Commonwealth's review of the Wisconsin Historic Preservation Database (WHPD) found that 
although there are several previously recorded archaeological or cemetery/burial sites within one mile of the 
Project APE, no sites have been identified within the APE (Figure 1). The APE has been the focus of previous 
archaeological surveys, the most recent of which was conducted in 1997 (Wisconsin Historical Society 2020)   
 
Field investigations of the Project APE consisted of visual inspection and subsurface testing at the proposed 
locations of the bridge abutments (Figure 2). Visual inspection of the proposed location of the south bridge 
abutment in Mandt Park found the narrow grassy area between Riverside Drive and the Yahara River to be 
underlain by riprap just below the surface of the ground (Figure 3). A soil probe used to assess the depth of 
the topsoil encountered riprap at, or immediately below, the surface of the ground (Figure 4). Additional 
subsurface testing was not conducted at the south bridge abutment due to the presence of the riprap. Visual 







Dan Glynn  
January 20, 2021 
Page 2 
 
inspection of the proposed location of the north bridge abutment found this portion of the APE heavily 
disturbed and covered with gravel (Figures 5 and 6). A review of historic aerial photographs indicates that a 
large industrial building formerly located at the site were demolished in 2018, accounting for the observed 
disturbances. Subsurface testing was not conducted at the north bridge abutment due to these previous 
disturbances.  
 
Summary and Recommendations 
 
In December 2020, Commonwealth conducted cultural resources investigations on behalf of the Stoughton 
Department of Parks and Recreation for the proposed Lower Yahara River Trail Pedestrian Bridge Project 
in the City of Stoughton. These investigations were conducted in accordance with the conditions of the 
WDNR LWCFG, which requires program participants to identify and assess potential project effects to 
historic properties and archaeological sites coincident with the Project APE pursuant to Section 106 of the 
NHPA and its implementing regulations. Commonwealth's review of the WHPD determined that no 
archaeological or cemetery/burial sites have been previously reported within the APE. Field investigations 
consisting of visual inspection and subsurface testing within the APE documented heavy previous 
disturbance at the locations of both bridge abutments. No cultural materials were identified within the APE. 
Based on the results of investigations, it is Commonwealth's opinion that the Project will have no effect on 
historic properties, and no additional investigations are recommended.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 414-446-4121 ext. 104 or at 
rwatson@chg-inc.com.  
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
 
Robert J. Watson, PhD 
Regional Director  


  







Dan Glynn  
January 20, 2021 
Page 3 
 


References 
 
Dudzik, Mark J., Joseph A. Tiffany, and Katherine P. Stevenson 
 2012 Guide for Public Archeology in Wisconsin. Wisconsin Archeological Survey, Madison. 
 
Wisconsin Historical Society  
 2020 Wisconsin Historic Preservation Database, https://www.wisahrd.org/, December 2020. 
 


 







47DA0292


47DA0794


47DA1035


47DA1314
BDA0630


47DA0069
BDA0499


47DA0795
BDA0522


47DA0793
BDA0523


BDA0141


BDA0140


BDA0185


BDA0139


Ma
p R


efe
ren


ce:
 U


SG
S 7


.5'
 St


ou
gh


ton
 (1


98
2) 


Qu
ad


ran
gle


 (S
cal


e 1
:24


,00
0)


³0 1
Kilometer


0 1
Mile


Job
: W


-19
23


; D
ate


 Sa
ve


d: 
12


/10
/20


20
 2:


04
:18


 PM


Survey Area
Previously Identified Cemetery/Burial Site
Previously Identified Archaeological Site
Previous Survey


Figure 1.  Project Area Location and Previously Identified Archaeological and Cemetery/Burial
Sites within One Mile


Yahara River Trail Improvements
Dane County, Wisconsin







Yahara River


Co Rd N


Mandt
Pkwy


Mandt Pkwy


S 7
th 


St


8th
 St


Mandt Pkwy


S 4
th 


St
Ma


p R
efe


ren
ce:


 W
RO


C 
20


17
 A


eri
al 


Im
ag


ery
, D


an
e C


ou
nty


 (S
cal


e 1
:2,


60
0)


³0 320 640160 Feet


0 100 20050 Meters


Job
: W


-19
23


; D
ate


 Sa
ve


d: 
12


/28
/20


20
 4:


16
:14


 PM


Survey Area
Previous Survey
Disturbed


Figure 2.  Project Area Location and Survey Coverage


Yahara River Trail Improvements
Dane County, Wisconsin







Figure 3.  South Bank of Lower Yahara River within Project Area of
Potential Effects, View East.


Figure 4.  Riprap at Surface on South Bank of Lower Yahara River


Yahara River Trail Improvements
Dane County, Wisconsin







Figure 5.  Previously Disturbed Location of North Bridge Abutment, View
North.


Figure 6.  Heavily Graveled Surface at Location of North Bridge Abutment,
View East.


Yahara River Trail Improvements
Dane County, Wisconsin







 
WHS/SHSW #  COUNTY Dane 
 
AUTHORS: Watson, Robert J. 
 
REPORT TITLE: Cultural Resources Investigations, Lower Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge Project, City of 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
DATE OF REPORT (MONTH AND YEAR): January 2021 
 
SERIES/NUMBER: Commonwealth Heritage Group WR-1841 
 
PLACE OF PUBLICATION: Milwaukee, WI 
 
LOCATIONAL INFORMATION [LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SURVEY AREA (T-R-S)] T5N, R11E, Section 8 
 
U.S.G.S. QUAD MAP(S): Stoughton 7.5' (1982) 
 
SITE(S) INVESTIGATED:             
 
ACRES INVESTIGATED: less than 1 AGENCY #       
 
INVESTIGATION TECHNIQUES COMPLETED (Check all that apply.) 
  Avocational Survey   Chance Encounter   Historical Research 
  Faunal Analysis    Floral Analysis   Interview/Informant 
  Literature Background Research  Major Excavation/Phase III  Mechanical Stripping  
  Monitoring    Osteological Analysis   Geomorphology 
  Records/Background   Surface Survey   Soil Core 
  Remote Sensing    Shovel Testing/Probing  
  Test Excavation/Phase II   Traditional Knowledge 
  Underwater    Walk Over /Visual Inspection 
 
ABSTRACT:   Included in report  Written in space below 
 
In December 2020, Commonwealth conducted archaeological investigations on behalf of Stoughton Utilities for the 
Stoughton Department of Parks and Recreation for the proposed Lower Yahara River Trail Pedestrian Bridge 
Project in the City of Stoughton. Archaeological investigations for consisted of background research and field 
investigations. No additional investigations or monitoring during construction within the boundaries of these sites 
are recommended. Commonwealth's review of the WHPD determined that no archaeological or cemetery/burial 
sites have been previously reported within the APE. Field investigations consisting of visual inspection and 
subsurface testing within the APE documented heavy previous disturbance; no cultural materials were identified. 
Based on the results of investigations, it is Commonwealth's opinion that the Project will have no effect on historic 
properties, and no additional investigations are recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


ARCHAEOLOGICAL REPORT INVENTORY FORM 


Office of the State Archaeologist     ARI # ___________ 





		W-1923 ARI.pdf

		ARCHAEOLOGICAL REPORT INVENTORY FORM








WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
October 19, 2020 
8:00 AM 
Virtual Meeting  
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Pete Manley, Regina Hirsch, Jamie Patrick, Brandon Holstein, 
Vik Malling, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Sid Boersma, John Bottoroff, Sara Ebert, Mark Hale, Tim Swadley, Jennifer Wendt, 
Laura Davis, Danielle 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:10 am.  
 
2. Approval of the July 20, 2020 Minutes 
Motion by Holstein and seconded by Malling to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
Boersma stated there are a number of people concerned about the whitewater park and the river 
upstream of the dam.  
 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared that we were not successful in the BUILD grant application and the debriefing 
meeting is on November 20. Glynn also shared that we were successful with a Land Water 
Conservation Fund grant through the DNR for the pedestrian bridge.  
 
New Business 
 
5. Phase I Preliminary Design Review – Trail & Pedestrian Bridge  
Glynn shared the preliminary design for feedback. Feedback provided by the committee included 
utilizing nodes for signage and tying in the current deflector with the node for fishing access.  
 
6. Future Agenda Items  
Updated Budget and Phasing  
2021 Budget  
Trail & Bridge Design  
Update on Hydrology  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Manley and seconded by Holstein at 8:38 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 


























		P-Masterplan Master Plan (1)

		L101

		L102

		L200

		L201







